

# WILLIAM T. LEWEK, MD, DFAPA, DFPsych

27 Rowley Street, Rochester, NY 14607

Phone: (585) 244-5413 Cell: (585) 943-2493 Email: wlewek@rochester.rr.com

---

Dr. William Lewek is a Board Certified Adult and Forensic Psychiatrist as well as a Clinical Associate Professor at the University of Rochester Medical School. He has additional certifications in adolescent, addiction, geriatric administrative psychiatry, and psychosomatic medicine. With over 25 years of experience in Clinical Practice, he is an expert in Forensic, Emploment, IME, Capacity, Guardianship, Custody and Testamentary evaluations.

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE INCLUDE

- Addiction Medicine
- Adolescent Psychiatry
- Behavioral Psychology
- Child Psychiatry
- Competency Evaluations
- Couples Therapy
- Custody Evaluations
- Divorce Mediation
- Employment Psychiatry
- Forensic Psychiatry
- Geriatric Psychiatry
- Psychopharmacology
- Psychotherapy

## EDUCATION

- 1978-1981 Psychiatric Residency - Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester, Chief Resident in Forensic and Emergency Room Psychiatry Psychoanalytic Study of the Child, 2 year seminar: 1980-1982, in the department of Child Psychiatry
- 1977-1978 Internship, University of Rochester
- 1973-1977 M.D, University of Texas, San Antonio
- 1969-1973 B.S., Cornell University, BS Biology

## CERTIFICATIONS

- 1999 Certified and Registered as Qualified in **Psychiatric Administration and Management** by the American Psychiatric Association, certificate #958
- 1999 Diplomate in the subspecialty of **Forensic Psychiatry** by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, certificate #1089
- 1995 Diplomate in the subspecialty of Psychiatry with Added Qualification in **Geriatric Psychiatry** by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, certificate #1468
- 1994 Diplomate in the subspecialty of Psychiatry with Added Qualification in **Addiction Psychiatry** by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, certificate #629
- 1993 Certified in the Specialty of **Adolescent Psychiatry** by the American Board of Adolescent Psychiatry, certificate #195
- 1982 Diplomate in the Specialty of **Psychiatry** by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, certificate #24059

## APPOINTMENTS

- 2005 – present Elected as a **Distinguished Fellow** to the **American Psychiatric Association**
- 2005 – present Appointed to the **Committee on Honorary Fellowship** of the **American College of Psychiatrists**
- 2003 – present Elected **President** of the **Genesee Valley Psychiatric Association** district branch
- 2003 – present Assistant Clinical Professor Psychiatry-University of Rochester
- 2001 – present Elected to the **American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law**
- 2000 – present Elected to the **American College of Psychiatrists**
- 2000 – present Examiner for **The American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology**: (Houston 2000, Philadelphia 2001, New York City 2002 and Boston 2004)